

Volleyball Supporters' Group

Minutes of Meeting

Date & Time	13 th May 2024 6.30pm	Place	Innovation Precinct
Attendees	Mel Bauer-Ludbey, Mel Edwards, Heather Gibson, Kath West, Bill Fry		
Apologies	Andrew Gibson, Kerry Hancock, Jane Sutherland-Bak, Tania White, Tini Jackson, Isaac Fry, Maddie Fry, Millie White		

- 1. Open – meeting opened at 6.25pm by MB**
- 2. Apologies –** Andrew Gibson, Kerry Hancock, Jane Sutherland-Bak, Tania White, Tini Jackson, Isaac Fry, Maddie Fry, Millie White
- 3. Confirmation of previous minutes – minutes were unavailable so no confirmation**
- 4. General Business**
 - No head of Volleyball – we need one for start of Term 3
 - Plan to have Welcome to VB info night prior to girls season – THURSDAY 30 MAY
 - Girls VB EOI sent out CL 13/05/2024
 - Coaches yet to be decided
 - Training times yet to be decided
 - Coaching and reefing courses available to students interests
 - More cages to be purchased for stock
- 5. Coaching and Refereeing Courses**

Motion: BF
VSG commit to reimburse students who wish to undertake level 2 Coaching and Referring Courses
Seconded: MB
- 6. End of year celebration Saturday September 7th 2024 St Pauls School**

VB captain to lead planning of event with other members of Firsts.
First players will be invited next VSG meeting to decide theme, food options and entertainment
Facilitation of this with meeting with the help of Jane SB (TBC)
- 7. Fundraising – Blue Day Saturday August 10th – Sponsors Required for raffles**
- 8. Next Meeting MONDAY June 10th 6.30pm Innovation Precinct Think Studio 2**

